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To,

‘A& Executive Secretary,

Andaman Adim Janjati Vikas Samiti,
Secretariat Complex,

Port Blair.

Sub: Demarcation of Jarawa Tribal Reserve Boundary —reg.
Ref:  Your Letter No.5-1/AAJVS/2004 dated 4.10.08.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter on the subject mentioned above and to inform that
Divisional Forest Officer, Middle Andaman and Divisional Forest Officer, Mayabunder have
been directed to attend the meeting to be held on 14.10.08 as per schedule mentioned in your
letter.

In this respect Lir No.Cf/N/G/67/236 dated 7.10.08 from Conservator of Forests,
Northern Circle may please be referred to, wherein he has indicated that despite regular
efforts made by DFO (MA), the survey and demarcation work is not progressing at the
desired pace, since same is to be organized in collaboration with Revenue Department as
decided in the Executive Council Meeting. DFO (MA) has also written to you on the subject.

Further, it is added that incase of construction of eco-friendly Jarawa Ward in the
premises of PHC, Baratang, DFO (BT) has informed that he has already submitted the
estimates for construction to Executive Secretary, AAJVS for sanction followed by remmder
But so far, he has not received the sanction.

Therefore, it is requested that necessary action may please be taken so that the work is
completed as per time schedule.

Yours faithful];

_ada
(S H K Murthi)
Assistant Conservator of Forests
(Planning & Statistics)
Van Sadan




